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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Betts Minerals - 30 New Minerals Posted

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago. 
 
These were recently acquired from an old-time dealer and several are minerals that are no 
longer available today. Highlights of the new minerals are below: 
 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine with Microcline from Erongo Mountains, Namibia 
- Hematite from Arzanah Island, United Arab Emirates 
- Amethyst Quartz from Rose Avenue Locality, Bellingham, Massachusetts 
- Grossular Garnet from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Top-quality Herkimer Diamond from Diamond Acres, New York 
- Scheelite, Calcite, Muscovite from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Wulfenite from Revir Helena, Slovenia 
- Vanadinite from North Home Mine, Thanksgiving Pocket, Montana 
- Analcime on Gmelinite ps. after Chabazite from Pinnacle Rock, Canada 
- Obsidian with Cristobalite inclusions (Snowflake Obsidian) from California 
- Smoky Quartz from Little Three Mine, California 
- Grossular Garnet from Belvidere Mt. Quarries (Eden Mills), Vermont 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Pederneira Mine, Brazil 
- Schizolite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Pyromorphite from S'Ortu Becciu Mine, Donori, Italy 
- Pectolite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Analcime with Natrolite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Vanadinite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco 
- Azurite from 4750' Level, Lone Star Area, Morenci Mine, Arizona 
- Cassiterite twinned crystal) from Durango, Mexico 
- Stilbite fan-formation from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Hematite var. Specular Hematite from Hawley Iron Mine, Massachusetts 
- Stibnite on Calcite from Herja Mine, Romania 
- Enargite from Butte Mining District, Montana 
- Stilbite from Malmberget, Gällivare, Sweden 
- Vesuvianite from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Almandine Garnet with Staurolite from Green's Farm, Connecticut 
- Prehnite from O and G Industries Southbury Quarry, Connecticut 
- Fluorite from Eastman Farm Ledge, North Chatham, New Hampshire 

  
 

  The new update is online at:  
Weekly Mineral Update 
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or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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